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The Warburg Institute

Professor Nicholas Mann, Director
In the beginning was the Library. The Warburg Institute, now enshrined in the University of London’s School of Advanced Study, springs directly from the private library of the Hamburg scholar Aby Warburg (1866-1929). The 50,000 books (and thousands of photographs) that he had amassed in the Kulturwissenschaftliche Bibliothek Warburg had, by the time of his death, already achieved an almost legendary status, not only for their scholarly value as collections but also because of the idiosyncratic and highly stimulating nature of their thematic arrangement. Warburg’s research encompassed every aspect of the classical heritage, that is to say the survival of the Graeco-Roman tradition in all its forms: the history not only of art but of thought, including its most irrational varieties; the history of religion, including superstition; the history of science, including magic; the history of every aspect of social life, and so on.  His organizing principle of ‘good neighbours’ meant that a reader looking for a particular book would find it surrounded on the shelf by others of related interest, of whose existence he might otherwise have been unaware. Thus the library functioned, and continues to function, as a stimulus to research, a ‘Denkmaschine’, a place of serendipitous encounters and often of intellectual temptation.


Warburg’s successor as Director, Fritz Saxl, saved the library from almost certain destruction by the Nazis by organizing its removal to London in December 1933.  The Warburg Institute opened its doors in May 1934;  ten years later it was incorporated in the University of London, and has continued ever since to function as a research institute, maintaining its goals, which were also those of the founder: to foster scholarship, especially among the young, and to maintain and develop the resources which drive that scholarship.  Major intellectual figures—E.H. Gombrich, Frances Yates and D. P. Walker, to name but three—have over the years given a particular colouring to the public image of the Institute, but its self-perception has always been as a group of scholars pursuing their research across a range of disciplines, singly and yet in discussion with each other, while at the same time supporting the research of those who come to draw on the Institute’s resources.  In this latter context the long tradition of scholar-curators and librarians is especially significant.

Today, the library holds around 320,000 volumes, and continues to grow; it has 3,000 runs of periodicals, over 800 of them still active.  The fundamental principles of ‘good neighbours’ and open access are still maintained.  The Photographic Collection, organized iconographically, contains some 300,000 images.  These, together with the Archive, chiefly comprising Warburg’s working papers and correspondence, are the fundamental resources made available to readers, and act as a focal point and inspiration for all the activities of the Institute.  In brief, these are: postgraduate teaching (a one-year M.A. course in Cultural and Intellectual History 1300-1650) and supervision for the Ph.D.; a public programme of research seminars, lectures and international colloquia; a thriving programme of Fellowships (some long-term, but predominantly short-term for scholars at an early stage in their careers), and publishing: the Journal of the Warburg and Courtauld Institutes, and several series of monographs.  Further details of all of these can be found on the Institute’s website: www.sas.ac.uk/warburg. Virtual visitors are as welcome as real ones!
